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L Wﬁ/* 30 June 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Office of Data Processing, DDA

STAT ATTENTION

THROUGH : Chief, Production Services Group, NPIC 5ib~
STAT  FroM
Chief, Computer Services Division, PSG/NPIC : STAT
SUBJECT : Transfer of Ten Delta Data CRTs to.NPIC

1. Computer Services Division, PSG/NPIC requests that the Office of Data

Processing transfer ten Agency standard Delta Data 7260T CRT terminals to NPIC.
This request is based upon discussions and mutual agreement between STAT
STAT Engineering Division, ODP and Computer Services Divisiom,—roormeTe:
It is understood that funds previously transferred to Office of Data Processing

will cover the cost of these terminals. The terminals are required by 15 August
1981.

2. The CRT terminals need not have light pens, however, to be compatible
with the NDS, they must meet the following requirements:

. The CRT terminal to computer interface package must contain
all standard commnications interface options.

. The CRT terminals must be compatible with the MIL STD 188C
interface.

. The CRT terminal to computer interface must accommodate balanced
or unbalanced driver signals and have a differential receiver
circuit. T

. The CRT terminal must be capable of transmission speeds of .

9600 BPS.

. The CRT terminal to printer interface must be compatible with
EIA RS232. The interface must accommodate unbalanced signals.

. The CRT terminal to printer interface must support transmission
speeds of 300 BPS.
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